

# SANCHAR NIGAM EXECUTIVES' ASSOCIATION

### **CENTRAL HEAD QUARTERS**

All Communications to the General Secretary

M. S. Adasul General Secretary (M): 9423082352

E-mail: gssnea2022@gmail.com

No. SNEA/CHQ/CWC Corr/2022-2025/1 Dated Sunday, 2nd April 2023.

#### Notice for CWC Meeting

The Central Working Committee (CWC) Meeting of Sanchar Nigam Executives' Association, Central Head Quarters will be held for three days from 03/05/2023 to 05/05/2023 at The Central Court Hotel, Beside Lakdikapul Metro Station, Lakdikapul, Hyderabad, Telangana State PIN 500004. The CHQ OB Meeting will be held prior to CWC Meeting at the same Venue at 1900 Hrs on 02/05/2023.

The Open Session will be held at The Institution of Engineers, Visvesvaraya Bhavan, Beside Khairatabad Metro Station, Khairtabad, Hyderabad, Telangana 500004 at 1400 Hrs on 04/05/2023.

The **tentative agenda** of this CWC meeting is as follows:

- 1. Review of Minutes of AIC Visakhapatnam
- 2. Report by Circle Secretaries.
- 3. Organisational Matters
- 4. Issues related to Intra and Inter Circle Transfers
- 5. Issues related to OTP Request Transfers.
- 6. Issues related to Rule 8/Rule 9 Transfers.
- 7. Proposed changes Organisational Structure due to arbitrary changes in facility of Immunity.
- 8. 3<sup>rd</sup> Membership Verification
- 9. Strengthening Unity of Executives in BSNL.
- 10. Measures to revive MRS scheme and GHI scheme
- 11. Review of Court Cases filed by SNEA.
- 12. Issues related to Merger of MTNL and BSNL.
- 13. Revival Packages and its utilisation by BSNL.
- 14. Review of actions on platform of  $\Lambda UAB/Forum$  of Associations.
- 15. Issues related to Growth and Development of BSNL
- 16.4G/5G Services by BSNL

## 17. Specific HR issues:

- a. Implementation of 3rd PRC for Executives in BSNL
- b. Left out issues of 2<sup>nd</sup> PRC viz SAB Contribution, Standard Pay Scales/Pay loss /22820/Interim relief of E1+5 for SRD and other batches.
- c. Implementation of TBP
- d. Issues related to SDE RRs and MSRRs.
- e. Promotional prospects of Executives in BSNL.
- f. Restructuring review and creation of additional vacancies against projects

Phone: 011-25934899 Plase Visit us on: http://sneaindia.com

- g. Old Pension option to deprived Executives of BSNL.
- h. Issues related to EPF Higher Pension Option.
- i. Issues related to Online Attendance in BSNL.
- j. Issues related to IPMS implementation in BSNL.
- k. Issues related to reservations in Promotions including PwBD candidates
- 1. SDE Reversal Case
- m. Issues related to ACE wings.
- n. MT Recruitment in BSNL
- 18. Any other point with permission of Chair.

The detail schedule of meeting will be shared in the CWC Meeting. This CWC meeting will start from 0900 Hrs of 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2023 and will conclude by 1900 hrs on 5<sup>th</sup> May 2023. The Host Circle, SNEA Telangana will make stay arrangements accordingly and any accommodation beyond these dates will be at the cost of individuals. It is mandatory for all CS, CHQ OBs, CWC Members to attend the CWC Meeting.

As per provisions of Constitution of SNEA, Observers are not allowed for CWC Meeting, but if any CS feels it necessary, the observers will be permitted with prior approval of President SNEA CHQ.

In normal course CWC meeting is held for two days, but by understanding the need of details discussions on all the points issues, this time it is decided to have CWC Meeting for three days.

As such, all Circle Secretaries, CHQ Office Bearers, CWC Members are requested to make it convenient to attend this CWC meeting with full preparations, be present from start to end of the discussions of CWC and & make it a grand success by active participations.

With Warm Regards,

Sincerely Yours,

M. S. Adasul General Secretary SNEA CHQ

#### Copy to:

- 1. The CMD BSNL for kind information please.
- Director HR BSNL Board for kind information please.
- 3. PGM SR BSNL CO for kind information and with request to endorse this notice to all Circle Heads for grant of leave to Circle Secretaries, CHQ OBs and CWC Members of SNEA all over India.
- President and all other CHQ OBs for kind information and with request to make it convenient to attend this meeting.
- 5. All Circle Secretaries of SNEA for kind information and with request to attend this CWC meeting with detail information and feedback from all Members and OBs of their district.
- 6. The CWC Members of SNEA all over India for kind information and with request to make it convenient to attend this meeting.
- 7. Shri. K. Sebastin, Ex GS SNEA for kind information and n/a please.
- 8 Shri. Kulla Suresh, CS SNEA Telangana Circle for kind information and with request to make necessary arrangements for successful conduction of his CWC Meeting.